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ADDENDUM NO.: 4 DATE OF ADDENDUM: July 8, 2016

Chiller Plant Upgrade Project
CT Mental Health Center
34 Park Street
New Haven, CT
BI-MH-112 A

Original Bid Due Date / Time: July 27, 2016 1:00 pm

Addendum #3 dated 6/30/2016, Addendum #2 dated 6/29/2016, Addendum #1
Previous Addendums: dated 6/29/2016

TO: Prospective Bid Proposers:
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract Documents”
for this Project dated 8/28/1015. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total number the
Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form. Failure to do may
subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.

ltem 1
Question: Is there parking available on site?

Response: No. Crews will have to use the nearby parking garage.

ltem 2

Question: Will a major electrical shutdown be required?

Response: No, only minor ones which will have to coordinated with Tom White.
ltem 3

Question: Are there any permit fees?

Response No.

ltem 4

Question: Where can materials be delivered?

Response: Contractors can have materials delivered to the loading dock located on the back side of the hospital. Contractors’
forces MUST be present to accept and sign for deliveries. Agency personnel will not sign nor be held responsible for materials.

Item 5
Clarification: The final date for any Requests For Information (RFI’s) and any proposed substitutions is July 20, 2016.
Item 6

Clarification: Contractors wanting to visit the site must coordinate with Tom White. Tom's phone number is (203) 974-7197.
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Item 7

Question: If a crane is needed, where can it set up?

Response: Should a crane be needed, coordinate it with Tom White.

Item 8

Question: Are security clearances required for the work crew members?

Response: No. The crew foreman will be issued a picture ID. Other crew members will be issued a contractors’ badge.
Hem 9

General Information: Attached are the sign in attendance sheets from the pre bid walk through.

All questions must be in writing and must be forwarded to the consulting Architect/Engineer - DTC — Steve Gendreau
FAX: 203 234 7376 with copies sent to the DCS Project Manager - Wayne E. Thorpe FAX: 860 713 7261.

End of Addendum 4

//Z@UM //()ﬂ(’f/pw

Mellarjee Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Ofﬁcer
Department of Administrative Services !
On Behalf of the Division of Construction Services
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DCS Project No.: i BIMH 11Z A Meeting Purpose: -

Date: July 7, 2016 Pre-Bid Meeting
Meeting Start Time: 10:00 am [l Post Bid Review Meeting
Meeting Location: CNHC New Haven 1 Other: {

A
£t

iCompany/Department:
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